PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE
PART I General Information

Thank you for participating in our survey. Please e-mail your response to:   Chester Ray at rayc@tacom.army.mil, phone (586) 574-8466.

The information in this survey is Source Selection sensitive and may not be released to anyone other than those with the knowledge needed to fill it in and the SSEB members. See FAR 3.104

Please verify or fill in the following information:

Contractor name: 

Contract number: 

Performance period: 

Contract type: 

Type of Work: 

Amount of Contract: 

Place of Performance: 

End Item or service performed: 

Please check off all items that were included in the Statement of Work
     Receive and store core vehicle recapitalization assets as Government Furnished Material 

     Perform inspections on GFM Vehicles to identify Necessary Repairs IAW Technical Manuals 

__ Perform Repair/Rebuild IAW Technical Manuals

     Mandatory replacement of selected Vehicle Sub-systems with components     

     CARC Painting

     Monthly deliveries at a rate in excess of 50 a month

PART II Technical/Production Requirements
Rating Scale: (Questions 1 – 4)

1). Objectives/ requirements essentially always achieved or exceeded, with inconsequential exceptions.

      (Excellent: Superior performance)

2). Objectives/requirements achieved with only rare exceptions, and the exceptions had minor consequences. 

       (Good: Highly satisfactory performance)

3). Objectives/requirements generally achieved with occasional exceptions, and in most cases, exceptions had minor consequences.         (Adequate: Generally satisfactory performance).

4). Objectives/requirements were not fully achieved, with significant consequences in some cases.                                                       (Marginal: Occasionally unsatisfactory performance of significance)
5). Objectives/requirements frequently not achieved, with significant consequences.

(Poor: Frequently unsatisfactory Performance of significance).

Instructions for Narratives:

Please include additional narrative information for your responses. At a minimum, if your response is 1, 4, or 5, include an explanation for the rating. For a rating of level 1, describe where the contractor exceeded the requirements or where his performance was superior. Number your narratives with the question number. You may add pages if necessary.

Example explanation of rating of 1:

1. In completing the design of our widget, XYZ CO.'s engineering team exceeded our performance requirements in the mobility, lethality, and supportability areas of our specification/RFP.

Questions (1 – 4):

(Please mark an “X” in the appropriate box)

1. To what extent did the contractor properly identify, through inspection, necessary repairs IAW Technical Manuals?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


2. To what extent did Repairs/Rebuild actions, derived from inspections to identify necessary repairs, meet contract requirements?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


3. To what extent did mandatory replacement of selected sub-systems with new components meet contract requirements?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


4. To what extent did fielded hardware, following Repair/Rebuild, any Mandatory Replacement of components and Re-assembly, result in an integrated vehicle system which met contract performance requirements?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


Your Technical Narratives:

Part III Delivery /Schedule Questions

Rating Scale: (Question 5)

1). Objectives/ requirements essentially always achieved or exceeded, with inconsequential exceptions.

      (Excellent: Superior performance)

2). Objectives/requirements achieved with only rare exceptions, and the exceptions had minor consequences. 

      (Good: Highly satisfactory performance)

3). Objectives/requirements generally achieved with occasional exceptions, and in most cases, exceptions had minor consequences. (Adequate: Generally satisfactory performance).

4). Objectives/requirements were not fully achieved, with significant consequences in some cases.

      (Marginal: Occasionally unsatisfactory performance of significance)

5). Objectives/requirements frequently not achieved, with significant consequences.

      (Poor: Frequently unsatisfactory Performance of significance).

Instructions for Narratives:
Please include additional narrative information for your responses. At a minimum, if your response is 1, 4, or 5, include an explanation for the rating. For a rating of level 1, describe where the contractor exceeded the requirements or where his performance was superior. Number your narratives with the question number. You may add pages if necessary.

Example explanation of rating of 1:

5. In completing the design of our widget, XYZ CO.'s engineering team exceeded our performance to satisfy contract schedule requirements and objectives.

Question (5):

(Please mark an “X” in the appropriate box)

5. To what extent did the contractor deliver Vehicles in accordance with the Contract Delivery Schedule?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


Delivery / Schedule Narrative

Part IV Offeror's Business Relations Questions
Rating Scale: (Questions 6 - 9)

1. Always with inconsequential exceptions. (Excellent: Superior performance)
2. Most of the time with only rare exceptions, and exceptions had minor consequences.

(Good: Outstanding performance)

3. Most of the time, but with occasional exceptions. In most cases exceptions had minor consequences. 

(Adequate: Generally satisfactory performance)
4. Almost never, with significant consequences in some cases. (Marginal: occasional unsatisfactory performance)
5. Frequently not, with significant consequences in many cases.  (Poor: Generally unsatisfactory performance)

Instructions for Narratives:

Please include additional narrative for your responses. At a minimum, if your response is 1, 4, or 5, include an explanation for the rating. For a rating level of 1, describe where the contractor exceeded the requirement or where his performance was superior.

Example of explanation of rating of 1:

6. The contractor's performance was consistently customer oriented and resulted in superior contract performance. As a result, the need for the government contract oversight was extremely limited.

Questions (6 – 9):

(Please mark an “X” in the appropriate box)

6. To what extent were the contractor's responses to inquiries, directed contract changes and corrective action responses complete and timely?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


7. To what extent did the contractor notify the government of potentially negative performance issues in a timely manner?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


8. To what extent did the contractor resolve issues at the lowest government level possible?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


9. To what extent were minimal government resources needed for administration and oversight of this contract?

1
2
3
4
5
Too soon to tell
N/A


Your Offeror's Business Relations Narratives.

Part V Contractor Assertions / Additional Comments

The following are assertions the contractor has made about the contract. Please comment on these claims in the space below. You may add any additional comments you think would assist the government in its source selection

Please fill in the information for each person having input to the responses on this questionnaire.

Name:  

Position / Title / Role related to the contract being evaluated:  

Office Name:  

Office Symbol:  

Email Address:  

Phone:  

FAX:  































	






























































































































































































































































































































































